
 

 

 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF APPLICATION FOR EXPEDITED AND 

GENERAL STATE WAIVERS (BG-Q) 
 
DATE: July 17, 2007 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
  
The attached waiver allows the District reimbursement from the State for the purchase 
of non-state adopted textbook used in Business Education, Technology 
Education/Industrial Technology Education, Trade and Industrial Education, Languages 
Other Than English, Fine Arts, and IB Mathematical Methods Subsidiary Level courses 
for which no textbooks were adopted by the State. Reimbursement is equal to the State 
maximum cost or the cost in the textbook, whichever is lower. 
 
The waiver applies to the textbooks that will be used in the International Baccalaureate 
program which support the approved curriculum. 
 
 
 ************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Application for Expedited and 
General State Waivers as presented. 
 
 ************************ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,     Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent of Schools   Deputy Superintendent 
       for District Operations 


